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utL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 19, iS51

lire EOy Timmons
Clayton, Now Mexico

lear Mre. Timuonas

Your bonding company, the [idelity and Deposit Company of
laryland has inquired as t. the status of vour well - ‘he

T1 nons « Tixier No. 1 SWh: “ection 2=208=30%, I have checked
the fil:s and find t-at you have never filed & C~-103 which

iz a report on the results of plusging a well. The last ree
port we have on t:i8 well is a C~-102 whersin you state that
vou will plug this well if ou cainot make & gas well of it
by deepening.

2 would be pleased to hate you supply us with a C=103 siating
uxactly how vou plugred this wells This baing satiafactory
it would then be in order %5 cancel the bond - which the Fidelity
and Teposit Company states ther are qaite anxious to do.

Lary truly yours,

SIS AL U7Z,
(a8 -noineey
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